[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]
image7.jpg
Street; Council Member Barnes and Jeff Wyngarden, Fleiss & Vanderbrink with
an update on the S.A.W. grant as follows:

e 450 out of 2,900 storm and sanitary sites have been completed

» They have inspected 22 structures a day

o They will begin survey in early September and will be surveying every
structure with coordinates to help map where the water flows

s This process will continue on early into winter

« The sewer treatment plant detailed evaluation will begin in early
September

« The councll will receive a progress update every two to three months

Brown moved, French supported, CARRIED, to Adjourn to Executive Session (7-
0, w)

Council adjourned to Executive Session at 7:35 p.m.

Councii re-convened Regular Session at 7:45 p.m.

Brown moved, Krause supported, to amend agenda and add discussion of
public safety officer on administrative leave. (7-0, vv)

Council Member Krause asked for update on Public Safety Officer currently on
administrative leave.

City Manager Mitchell stated we have an officer currently on administrative
leave as part of an interal investigation of pending employee discipline
charges not criminal charges.

Council Member Decker asked if outcome of investigation would become
public when completed and expressed concern over the rumors circulating
throughout the city.

City Attorney Harkness stated this case is for employee discipline charges and
the City needs to be cautious of not violating employees’ rights.

The Council would like to investigate a policy/resolution at a later date of

what information should be released to the public regarding disciplinary
actions of employees of the City.

Xl ADJOURNMENT

Krause moved, French supported, CARRIED, fo Adjourn the Regular Session
(7-0, wv)




image8.jpg
Mayor Domingo adjourned Regular Session at 8:00 p.m.

Date Jill Domingo
City Clerk




image9.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
Office of the City Manager
Sheryl L. Mitchell

112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224
517.629.7172 ¢ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov

MEMO

TO:  Mayor and City Council

FR:  Shery! L. Mitchell, City Manager

DA:  August 12, 2015

RE:  Austin Avenue Properties — Update

Director of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement John Tracy has provided the following
information in response to Council Member Barnes inquiries about the properties on Austin
Avenue:

608 Austin Avenue. The property owner of record, Kathy Presper Reynolds (currently resides in
Hawaii), requested and was mailed an application on July 21, 2015, for building permit to
demolish structure, along with contractor information for contractors listed in yellow pages in
Albion, Homer, Jackson area. Included contact information for utility companies. Premises
posted for noxious vegetation, time for abatement elapsed, work order issued to contractor to
abate noxious vegetation. On August 11, 2015, spoke with property owner Kathy Reynolds
regarding 608 Austin Avenue, who indicated that she has been in contact with two different
contractors and is currently waiting for quotes to demolished 608 Austin Avenue. Kathy
Reynolds also requested an extension on abatement of noxious vegetation, said she has a
contractor who plans to abate vegetation by this weekend. The request for the extension was
granted.

610 Austin Avenue. Property owner representative has been communicating with Glenn Lindsey
in reference to structural violations. Mr, Tracy was contacted by property representative

on 08/11/15 to inform him that the representative is currently ill and has informed Glenn
Lindsey of illness, abatements on hold. Left message on August 11, 2015 with Mr. Lindsey to
verify.

612 Austin Avenue. Meeting on August 11th that was originally scheduled to meet at site
scheduled has been changed by request of property owners, Atkins Brothers, to August 18th.
Meeting to review written notice of violations and possible solutions.




image10.jpg
i
i
i
i

RESOLUTION # 2015-25

RAISING THE MINIMUM AGE OF LEGAL ACCESS TO TOBACCO PRODUCTS IN

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

MICHIGAN TO AGE 21 RESOLUTION

Each year over 16,200 Michiganders die from tobacco use and 10,300 Michigan
children become new regular, daily smokers, of whom a third will die prematurely
because of this addiction; and

95% of adults began smoking before age 21, and 4 out of 5 become regular,
daily smokers before age 21. Young people are sensitive to nicotine and can feel
dependent earlier than adults, and the brain continues to develop until about
age 25. The younger youth are when they start using tobacco, the more likely
they will be addicted. Increasing the age at which young people first experiment
with tobacco reduces the risk of nicotine addiction; and

“If @ man has never smoked by age 18, the odds are three-to-one he
never will. By age 24, the odds are twenty-to-one." RJ Reynold
researcher, 1982

Adolescents are more likely to obtain cigarettes from social sources than through
commercial fransactions, and youth who reported receiving offers of cigarettes
from friends were more likely to initiate smoking and progress to experimentation.
Raising the legal age of access to 21 would reduce the likelihood that young
people would have access to tobacco products through social sources; and

Nearly 60 jurisdictions in 7 states have already raised the minimum age of legal
access to tobacco products, and several states are currently considering
statewide legislation to do so; and

Smoking-caused health costs in Michigan total more than $4.5 billion per year,
including more than $1.3 billion in state and federal Medicaid expenditures, and
raising the age of legal access to tobacco products to age 21 will likely decrease
overall tobacco use rates, which in tumn will likely lead to reduced future
tobacco-related health care costs; and

In 2011 fobacco companies spent an estimated $276 million to market their
products in Michigan, and 90.7 percent of middle school students and 92.9
percent of high school students were exposed to pro-tobacco ads in stores, in
magazines or on the intemet. According to the U.S. Surgeon General, the more
young people are exposed to cigarette advertising and promotionat activities,
the more likely they are to smoke. Nearly 9 out of 10 smokers start smoking by
age 18, and more than 80% of underage smokers choose brands from among
the fop three most heavily advertised; and

The Institute of Medicine concluded that raising the age of legat access to
tobacco products to 21 years of age will likely prevent or delay inifiation of
tobacco use by adolescents and young adults, immediately improve the health
of adolescents and young adults, improve materndl, fetal, and infant health
outcomes, and substantially reduce smoking prevalence and smoking-related
mortality over time, and predicted that raising the age now to 21 nationwide
would result in approximately 249,000 fewer premature deaths, 45,000 fewer




image11.jpg
deaths from lung cancer, and 4.2 miillion fewer years of life lost for those between
2000 and 2019.

Motion by CouncitMember ____, supported by CouncilMember ______________, to
approve the foregoing resolution.

I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted on , 2015in aregular session
of the Albion City Council and this is a true copy of that resolution.

Ayes,

Nays.

Absent

Jill Domingo. City Clerk




image12.jpg
Have you been there? Done that? Doing it now????7?

Smoking, chewing ot otherwise using tobacco, that is.
Thinking about wanting to quit or in the first days of trying?
Use a support system available to you:

consider your friends at

NICOTINE ANONYMOUS.

Nicotine Anonymous is a 12-Step group for those wanting

to live nicotine-free lives.

Nicotine Anonymous meetings held weekly:
Alano Club of Battle Creek, 1125 W. Territorial Rd
(269) 660—3288
7:00 p.m. on Wednesdays

Nicotine Anonymous is made possible with support
from the Alano Club of Battle Creek, BC Community
Foundation, 5Cs/Calhoun County Cancer Control

Coalition and United Way of the Kalamazoo and

Battle Creek Region.




image13.jpg
95% of adult smokers begin

TO BAC C O i 8 2 1 [ smoking before age 21, and 4 out

of 5 become regular, daily

HEALTHY YOUTH — HEALTHY MICHIGAN smokers before age 21.

The IOM Repoit projected “that if the [minimum
age of legal access to tobacco products] were
raised now to 21 nationwide, there would be

approximately 249,000 fewer premature deaths,

45,000 fewer deaths from lung cancer, and 4.2
million fewer years of life lost for those born
between 2000 and 2019.”

MICHIGAN YOUTH

Every year in Michigan, 10,300 young people
hecome new regular, daily smokers, and
approximately 1/3 of these children-wilt die

prematurely as adults .

According to the

IOM REPORT V ,‘ i United States.

Surgeon General,
young people are

- : . . sensitive to
Raising the minimum age of legal

access to tobacco products to 21 nicotine and can
vears of age will likely prevent or feel dependent
delay initiation by young people, If the minimum age were raised to 21, the earlier than adults.
estimated cost savings for youth aged 15-
20 years old on the date of the policy
change would include $323 million in
people,. improve  maternal, medical savings, $14 million in Medicaid they start using
fetal, and infant  health savings, and $575 million in productivity | tobacco, the
outcomes, and reduce smoking- savings. As children move into this age
related mortality. bracket going forward, these savings
would increase over time.

Tobacco use costs Michigan $4.59 billion in annual health care expenditures. |

reduce  smoking  prevalence, The younhger

improve the health  of young - youth are when

more likely they
will be addicted





image14.jpg
Raising the Minimum Age of Legal Access to Tobacco Products in Michigan to Age 21
General Talking Points

Cigarette smoking is the leading cause of preventable disease and death in Michigan.

Each year, 16,200 Michiganders die from tobacco use and 10,300 children become new, regular, daily
smokers, of whom a third will die prematurely because of this addiction.

Youth use of e-cigarettes is rising rapidly; one survey found e-cigarette use tripled among high school
students between 2011 and 2013.

95% of adults begin smoking before age 21, and 4 out of 5 become regular, daily smokers before 21.

Young people are sensitive to nicotine and can feel dependent earlier than adults. The brain continues
to develop until about age 25. The younger youth are when they start using tobacco, the more likely
they will be addicted. Increasing the age at which young people first experiment with tobacco reduces
the risk of nicotine addiction.

Adolescents are more likely to obtain tobacco products from social sources. Raising the minimum age
of legal access to 21 would reduce the likelihood that young people would have access to tobacco
products through social sources.

Needham, MA was the first city to pass a Tobacco 21 policy in 2005. Since then, nearly 60 jurisdictions
in 7 states have already raised the minimum age of legal access to tobacco products, and several
states are considering statewide legislation to do so.

Smoking caused health costs in Michigan total more than $4.5 billion/year, including more than $1.3
billion in state and federal Medicaid expenditures. Raising the age of legal access to tobacco products
to age 21 will likely decrease overall tobacco use rates, which in turn will likely lead to reduced future
tobacco related health care costs.

In 2011, the tobacco industry spent over $276 miliion to market its deadly products in Michigan. A 2013
study found that 90.7 percent of middle school students and 92.9 percent of high school students were
exposed to pro tobacco ads in stores, magazines or on the internet. The more young people are
exposed to cigarette advertising and promotional activities, the more likely they are to smoke. Nearly 9
out of 10 smokers start smoking by age 18, and more than 80% of underage smokers choose brands
from among the top three most heavily advertised.

The Institute of Medicine concluded that raising the age of legal access to tobacco products to 21 years
of age will likely prevent or delay initiation of tobacco use by adolescents and young adults,
immediately improve the health of adolescents and young adults, improve maternal, fetal and infant
health outcomes, and substantially reduce smoking prevalence and smoking related mortality over
time, and predicted that raising the age now to 21 nationwide would result in approximately 249,000
fewer premature deaths, 45,000 fewer deaths from lung cancer and 4.2 million fewer years of life lost
for those born between 2000 and 2019.

Raising the minimum age of legal access to tobacco products, which is aligned with the minimum age
of legal access to alcohol, is a common sense public health policy that will simplify identification checks
for retailers, who often sell both tobacco and alcohol.

As part of a comprehensive tobacco control strategy, increasing the minimum age of legal access to
tobacco products to 21 will positively impact Michiganders’ heaith by reducing youth and adult tobacco
use rates, thereby reducing future death and disability - as well as healthcare costs - caused by
tobacco use.




image15.jpg
RAISING THE MINIMUM AGE OF LEGAL ACCESS TO TOBACCO PRODUCTS IN MICHIGAN
TO AGE 21 RESOLUTION

“Raising the legal minimum age for cigarette purchaser to 21 could gut our key young adult market (17-20) where
we sell about 25 billion cigarettes and enjoy a 70% market share.” Phillip Morris report, 1/21/86

WHEREAS: Each year over 16,200 Michiganders die from tobacco use and 10,300 Michigan children become
new regular, daily smokers, of whom a third will die prematurely because of this addiction;

WHEREAS: 95% of adults began smoking before age 21, and 4 out of 5§ become regular, daily smokers before
age 21. Young people are sensitive to nicotine and can feel dependent earlier than adults, and the brain
continues to develop until about age 25. The younger youth are when they start using tobacco, the more likely
they will be addicted. Increasing the age at which young people first experiment with tobacco reduces the risk
of nicotine addiction; '

“If a man has never smoked by age 18, the odds are three-to-one he never will.
By age 24, the odds are twenty-to-one.” RJ Reynolds researcher, 1982

WHEREAS: Adolescents are more likely to obtain cigarettes from social sources than through commercial
transactions, and youth who reported receiving offers of cigarettes from friends were more likely to initiate
smoking and progress to experimentation. Raising the legal age of access to 21 would reduce the likelihood
that young people would have access to tobacco products through social sources;

WHEREAS: Nearly 60 jurisdictions in 7 states have already raised the minimum age of legal access to tobacco
products, and several states are currently considering statewide legislation to do so;

WHEREAS: Smoking-caused health costs in Michigan total more than $4.5 billion per year, including more
than $1.3 billion in state and federal Medicaid expenditures, and raising the age of legal access to tobacco
products to age 21 will likely decrease overall tobacco use rates, which in turn will likely lead to reduced future
tobacco-related health care costs;

WHEREAS: In 2011 tobacco companies spent an estimated $276 million to market their products in Michigan,
and 90.7 percent of middle school students and 92.9 percent of high school students were exposed to pro-
tobacco ads in stores, in magazines or on the internet. According to the U.S. Surgeon General, the more
young people are exposed to cigarette advertising and promotional activities, the more likely they are to
smoke. Nearly 9 out of 10 smokers start smoking by age 18, and more than 80% of underage smokers choose
brands from among the top three most heavily advertised;

WHEREAS: The Institute of Medicine concluded that raising the age of legal access to tobacco products to 21
years of age will fikely prevent or delay initiation of fobacco use by adolescents and young aduits, immediately
improve the health of adolescents and young adults, improve maternal, fetal, and infant health outcomes, and
substantially reduce smoking prevalence and smoking-related mortality over time, and predicted that raising
the age now to 21 nationwide would result in approximately 249,000 fewer premature deaths, 45,000 fewer
deaths from lung cancer, and 4.2 million fewer years of life lost for those born between 2000 and 2019;

BE IT RESOLVED: That the undersigned endorses raising the minimum age of legal access to tobacco
products to 21 years of age.

The (name of organization) of (location), confirms its support for
each and all the above statements. The undersigned authorizes and encourages Tobacco-Free Michigan to use this
signed Resolution to promote the above-stated objective.

Organization Name: Number of Members;

Title: (Mr./Mrs./Ms./Dr./Other) Contact Person (Print):

Address:

Phone, Fax, E-mail:

Authorized Signature: Date:

Please Print Name: Title:

Please return to: Tobacco-Free Michigan P.O. Box 10231 Lansing, Michigan 48901





image16.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
Office of the City Manager
Sheryl L. Mitchell

112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Ml 49224
517.629.7172 ¢+ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov

MEMO

TO:  Mayor and City Council

FR:  Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager

DA: August 17, 2015

RE:  Agenda Summary and Council Updates
UPDATES

Downtown Development Authority —The DDA approved 50% matching grants for 11
downtown area business for Fagade Improvements. Improvements are eligible for
reimbursements of up to $1,000 each. The DDA is beginning the process of updating
the DDA and TIF plans, which haven't been updated since 2002.

Recreation Department - The Youth Basketball Tournament held on Saturday, Aug. 8"
in partnership with the Build Aibion Fellow was a tremendous success and well attended.
There is a lot of interest in providing regular tournaments throughout the summer in
2016. The Music in the Park on Friday events at Holland Park are very popular and
drawing larger crowds each week. The music DJ is Larry Williams and the program
continues through Sept. 11%. Registration has begun for the Youth Football, Cheerleading
and Adult Tag Football. United Way provided a donation of $5,625 to support the summer
youth programs. The next Community Bike Rides are August 15, 29, Sept. 12, 26. All
rides start at City Hall at 9am and end at the Albion .Farmer’s Market.

Finance Department — The last day to pay summer taxes without penalty was August
10%, so the department was very busy. Staff is taking advantage of the training available
through BS&A to strengthen and expand their skills. Working with City Manager and
Departments on projected 2015 amendments and preparing for 2016 Budget.

Department of Public Services - The reorganization created 6 General Foreman
positions. Pleased to report that the following individuals will be filling these leadership
roles: Joe Pace, Scott Claucherty, Jay Loomis, Kevin Munro, Clarence Nelson, and Larry
Maynard.

Albion Public Safety Department — ADPS will be making a presentation at the Forks
Senior Center on Friday, August 21 from 1:300pm to 2:30pm on Marijuana legislation.
PSO Nicole Wygant has been temporarily assigned as a Detective in the Detective
Bureau.




image17.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
Office of the City Manager
Sheryl L. Mitchell

112 West Cass Street ¢ Albion, Mi 49224
517.629.7172 ¢ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov

Citizens Recreation Advisory Committee - has been meeting and conducting
surveys of the parks. Next Meeting is August 18" at 12noon on the Mayor’s Office.
Surveys are being prepared to gather usage data and priorities for future planning form
youth and residents. Objective is to complete update of the Recreation Master Plan by
December 2015.

Albion NAACP / Albion Public Schools - Back to School Celebration is being co-
sponsored by the Albion Community Foundation. The event is Saturday, August 22
from 10:00am-12noon at Albion Community Schools. Both the Recreation Department
and ADPS will be participating.

Churches of Albion - are hosting a Back to School Fun Day Celebration on Saturday,
August 29 from 11am - 4pm at Holland Park. Both the Recreation Department and
ADPS wili be participating.

Krazy for the Kazoo — The City of Albion will be partnering in the Kalamazoo River
Clean up taking place on October 3rd. We are joining with other participating
organizations in the river cleanups and other conservation projects at different locations
around the Kalamazoo River Watershed.

Kanoe the Kazoo - August 22 — Canoe and Kayak float trips on Saturdays.

August 22 — Allegan to Douglas

September 12 — Albion to Marshall
September 26 — Ottawa Marsh

October 24 — Ottawa Marsh to New Richmond




image18.jpg
INFORMATION
ONLY




image19.jpg
anm&@,m_#m wil





image20.jpg
: Albion City Hall
ALBION 112 West Cass Street
=T Albion, M1 49224

SHOW YOUR BEST

Tuly, 30 2015

Sheryl Mitchell
CITY OF ALBION
112 W Cass St
Albion, M1 49224

Sheryl Mitchell,

The City of Albion is excited to invite you to a new event we are calling “Show your Best” on October 24,
2015, 10:00a.m to 5:00p.m. at Albion Community School 225 E Watson St., Albion, MI 49224. This event aims
to focus attention on all the wonderful things that people in Albion do and we want you to be a part of it!

Think about it this way, YOU know what you do but do other people in our community truly know what you
do? Here is an opportunity to share with AND! learn about all the other organizations doing great things in our
community. At the present moment, we are inviting businesses, manufacturers, churches, civic-organizations,
and Albion College Programs of Study to participate. This event will be an opportunity for you to make
yourself known to those organizations. Think of this as a “trade show” with a super-infused bonus plan!

We want you to show the community your products and services and your marketing “keys to success”. To help
you do that, Albion College is eager to assist you in putting up your exhibition, offering marketing ideas and
learning from you in the process. You say you could use some extra hands in creating your showcase or your
website? Web designers, marketing experts and Albion marketing students will be at your side whenever you
ask.

If you are interested in displaying your “wares” during the trade show in the Gymnasium, please call Marie
Macone, Special Projects Coordinator, City of Albion, (517) 630-1283 or email her at
mmacone@cityofalbionmi.gov to reserve a spot. Please note: limited space is available: first-come, first-served.

In the preceding paragraphs, I alluded to fact that this event has a super-infused bonus plan! Well, here is your
next big bonus. This event is NOT just a trade show! Albion residents and college students will be invited to
participate throughout the school in a variety of contiguously occurring events.

Attendees can find luncheon choices available in the cafeteria offered by Damian Andrews, Albion Community
School Food Service Director. Enjoy lunch and learn what the Community School does to support the tummies
and brains of our local school children.

Are you a parent of a school-aged child? Drop your child off in the School Library prior to attending any of the
other events planned for the day and your child will be entertained, educated, and amused inside and outside
with the help of volunteer Albion College students, the Albion Fellows Class and in partnership with the
Recreation Department for the better part of the day. Senior guests will find activities of interest created in





image21.jpg
partnership with the Forks Senior Center.

There will be special awards for Albion’s exceptional citizens and merchants at 11:00a.m.. There will be awards
for your favorite cook, favorite story teller, best volunteer for the community... you get the idea!

We’ll even learn of the new Albion “Welcome Sign” at 4:00p.m. Stop in the Auditorium to listen to what your
community is doing to “beat its own drum”.

Let’s summarize the event: sports, care and fun for kids, the joy of community, and, most importantly, your
showeased products and services. That’s what awaits you during this special “Show your best” day. Don’t pass

up this opportunity to celebrate our Albion.

Sincerely,

Marie MACONE,
Special Projects Coordinator

For further details regarding Albion’s “Show Your Best” event, please contact Marie Macone, Albion City Hall, 112 W. Cass St.,
Albion, MI 496224. (517) 630-1283 or mmacone@pcityofalbionmi.goy. This event is offered in partnership with Albion College,
Albion Community Schools, The Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau and the City of Albion.





image22.jpg
Albion NAACP/Albion Publ

¢ Schools

no_.m_uo:zwmm;>_c_o=n033c::< Foundation

Collaborating to support high academic
| standards for the youth of Albion in
Great Readiness Program, Head Start
and grades K — 8th

Where: Albion community School Cafeteria
When: August 22, 2014
Time: 10:00AM ~12:00 Noon

DOORS OPEN at 10:00AM on the WEST ENTRANCE OF THE STUDENT PARKING LOT

Give them every opportunity
to succeed this school year!





image23.jpg
Marvrshall Regional Law

Enforcement Center

Dedication Ceremony




image24.jpg
The City of Marshall, State of Michigan, and Calhoun
County cordially invite you to attend the
Dedication Ceremony
For the
Marshall Regional Law Enforcement Center
Monday, August 31, 2015
1:30 p.m.

Location: 714 Old US 27 N
Marshail, MI

Please RSVP to tnelson@cityofmarshall.com by August 24, 2015.





image25.jpg
68AK
3 Printed in USA.
(.%e:serﬁeﬁ) Eternal Springtime © 2012 Thomas Kinkade





image26.jpg
P A %Mm
‘ j{ : ;
e

e roallve Ao s
Z/&“/-W-M - ruean




image1.jpg
CITY OF ALBION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Meetings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers + Second Floor ¢ 112 West Cass Street 4 Albion, Mi 49224

COUNCIL-MANAGER
GOVERNMENT AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
Council members and
other officials normailly in Monday, August 17, 2015
attendance.
7:00 P.M.

= Joseph V. Domingo

Mayor PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING
= Maurice Barnes, Jr.

Council Member . CALLTO ORDER

1 Precinct

. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED
Lenn Reid
Council Member IIl. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2nd Precinct
V. ROLL CALL
Garrett Brown
Council Member V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS

3 Precinct

VI PRESENTATIONS

" Rebecca Decker A. Tree Committee & Ismon House Updates-Mike Herman
Councit Member B. Raising the Minimum Age of Legal Access to Tobacco
4 Precinct Products-Nidia Wol

C. EDC Update-Peggy Sindt

Cheryl Krause VH. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shali
Council Member imit their comments to agenda items only and to no more than five {5 minutes
5t Precinct Proper decorum is required.}
®  Andrew French VIIl.  CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)
Mayor Pro Tem Items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one unif)
Council Member
& Precinct A. Approval Regular Session Minutes-August 3, 2015
® Dt Sheryl Mitchell IX. TEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION
City Manager
A. Discussion-Austin Avenue Abatements
The Harkness Law Firm
Atty Cullen Harkness B. Request Approval Resolution # 2015-25, Raising the

Minimum Age of Legal Access to Tobacco Products (RCV)
* il Domingo :
City Clerk
C. City Manager Report

NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH HEARING
IMPAIR-MENTS WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF

A PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE: D. Future Agenda ltems
Please contact the City Clerk's office
at (517) 629-5535 ond alistening device E. Motion 1o Excuse Absent Council Member (s)

will be provided upon Notification.




image2.jpg
CITY OF ALBION
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Meetings: First and Third Mondays — 7:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers ¢ Second Floor 112 West Cass Street 4 Albion, Ml 49224

If you require a signer, please notify X. CITIZENS COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their
City Hati at least five (5) days Comments to no more than five {5} minutes. Proper decorum is required.)

prior fo the posted meeting time
Xl ADJOURNMENT




image3.jpg
VI

City of Albion
City Council Meeting
August 3, 2015

CALLTO ORDER

Mayor Joseph Domingo opened the regular session at 7:00 p.m.
MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2], Garrett Brown (3), Rebecca Decker (4}, Cheryl
Krause (5), Andrew French (6} and Mayor Joseph Domingo.

STAFF PRESENT:

Sheryl Mitchell, City Manager; Jill Domingo, City Clerk; Cullen Harkness, City
Attorney; Jim Lenardson, Director of Public Services; John Tracy, Building and
Code Enforcement and Scott Kipp, Chief of Public Safety.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER'S COMMENTS

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Krause and French and
City Manager Mitchell.

PRESENTATIONS
A. Big Read Parade & Music in the Park

Maddie Drury updated the Council on the Big Read Parade & Music in the Park
and highlighted the following items:

« The Big Read is a program of the National Endowment for the Arts in
partnership with Arts Midwest. )

+ The novel for the Big Read Program will be Ursula Le Guin's coming of age
fantasy novel - A Wizard of Earthsea" which will be available in
September af no cost to residents that would like a copy of the book.

« The Albion Read Program has 13 students from the 8!, 9 and 10" grade.
¢ They meet each week and are working with Albion College.

* Aleadership and how to lead program will be held at Albion College next
week.

e The City of Albion is one of 75 cities that utilize this program.





image4.jpg
VI

VIIE

The Big Read has approximately $8500 along with matching funds for this
project. -

Some of the donors to this program are Albion library, Allbion Schools,
Albion/Homer United Way, Rotary Club, Albion Housing, The City of Albion
and others.

On October 3, 2015 the big kickoff for the Big Read program will begin with
a parade beginning at Albion City Hall going to Holland Park.

The Holland Park celebration will include circus performers, live music, local
vendors, crafts and lots of fun.

Ms. Drury invited the Albion City Council and City Manager to a
celebration of the hard work of the young people involved in The Big Read
program on August 14, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. at the Home of College
President Ditzler, 501 E, Michigan Avenue, Albion.

B. Lions Club Update-Mary Slater

Mary Slater, 517 E. Michigan Avenue gave a brief update of the Albion Lions
Club with the following highlights:

The Lions Club fiscal year is from July 1 through June 30.

The Club currently has less than 20 members

Their funds are distributed in part to some of the following enfities:

1. The Fountain Clinic-which helps residents with eye exams and glasses
2. Albion Health & Wellness

3. Forks Senior Center

4. Albion/Homer United Way

5. The Bohm Theatre

6. Sister City

With help from the Sister Lions Club of France, they were able to plant
seven frees in Victory Park.

The Lions Club collected approximately $17,000 this year and have
donated $16,000 back into the community.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

No comments were received.

CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)
{Items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one unit)

A. Approval Regular Session Minutes-July 20, 2015




image5.jpg
Council Member Barnes asked that the July 20, 2015 minutes be updated fo
reflect the comrect street name for LaRose Bradiey. The street should be Arthur
Sireet not Parker Street.

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve Regular Session
Minutes-July 20, 2015 with street correction as presented. (7-0, vv)

B. Approval Special Council Session Minutes-July 27, 2015

French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Approve Special Council
Session Minutes-July 27, 2015 as presented. (7-0, vv)

IX.  [TEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION

A. Request Approval Resolution # 2015-21, City Inspection Services Agreement
(RCV)

Comments were received from Mayor Domingo who asked for the following
changes be made to the contract:
¢ 5A Compensation) -Final line should read-compensation shall be paid
unless agreed upon by both parties in writing and approved by City
Council.
s 6A Term) -Final line should read-mutual agreement of the parties via
written agreement and with City Council approval.

Additional comments were received from Council Members Brown and
French, City Attorney Harkness, City Manager Mitchell and Glenn Lindsay,
Cornerstone Inspection Services LLC.

French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, fo Approve Resolution # 2015-21,
City Inspection Services Agreement with above requested changes as
presented. (7-0, rcv)

B. Request Approval Resolution # 2015-22, To Approve Appropriate
Communications with Albion Housing Commission (RCV)

Comments were received from Council Member Barnes, City Manager
Mitchell and Mayor Domingo.

French moved, Brown supported, CARRIED, to Approve Resolution # 2015-22,
To Approve Appropriate Communications with Albion Housing Commission as
presented. (7-0, rcv)

C. Request Approval Resolution # 2015-23, To Approve The Big Read Celebration
at Holland Park and the Use of Sound Amplification Equipment (RCV)




image6.jpg
French moved, Krause supported, CARRIED, To Approve Resolution # 2015-23,
To Approve The Big Read Celebration at Holland Park and the Use of Sound
Ampilification Equipment as presented. (7-0, rcv)

D. Report from the City Manager

City Manager Mitchell reported the following:

» The Big Read Celebration will be October 3, 2015 with a parade from City
Halt to Holland Park which will include circus performers, live music, local
vendors, crafts and lotfs of fun

o Akaiia Ridley and 4-H youth will be performing August 181, 2015 at 7:00
p.m. at the Bohm theatre. Donations will be accepted at the door.

¢ The Jr. Optimist Club will have a leadership training event at the Great Wolf
Lodge in Traverse City on October 21, 2015. We have six participants going
and they will be raising funds for the trip.

« Monday, August 3, 2015 was the groundbreaking ceremony for the
Oaklawn Dialysis Center. They were appreciative of the help they
received from John Tracy and the Planning Commission with the project.

+ The City's long distance telephone system is being changed over to Telnet.
This will require a temporary unavailability of telephone service on
Wednesday, August 5, 2015 at 10 a.m. The phones are only expected to
be out of service for a few minutes-for both incoming and outgoing calls.
She greatly appreciates your patience and understanding.

E. Future Agenda ltems

e Council Member Brown would like an EDC update.

e Council Member Barnes would like the Austin Avenue Abatements on the
next agenda.

¢ Council Member Decker would like to discuss creating a study group for
dogs left in abandoned buildings/homes and also left in vehicles on hot
days added fo the next agenda.

e Council Member French would like dates for the budget refreat added to
the next agenda.

F. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s)

No action was necessary as all members were present.

CITIZEN'S COMMENTS {Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their
comments to agenda items and to no more than five (5) minutes. Proper
decorum is required.)

Comments were received from Patricia West, 1514 Magnotta $t, who
expressed safety concerns pertaining to deer crossing at Cooper and Bemer




